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Document Number: HITSP 09 N 419                                           
Date:                July 21, 2009 
  
TO:                  Healthcare Information Technology Standards Panel (HITSP) and    

Public Stakeholders - - FOR INFORMATION 
             
FROM:            Michelle Maas Deane 

HITSP Secretariat 
                        American National Standards Institute 
  
RE:                  HITSP Specifications – Now available in HTML 

HITSP is pleased to offer a new feature on the hitsp.org site, which is the addition of a HTML 
library of the HITSP specifications. This library consists of HTML renditions of the most current 
version of the HITSP documents. The library is also available as a downloadable set of files that 
can be run locally. More information is available on the site.  

The library can be accessed through the “HITSP Specifications, Available in HTML here” link on 
the right side of the www.hitsp.org main page. 

HITSP is committed to continuously providing improvements to our information products to 
better serve our audience, and comments and observations on this and other HITSP information 
products are encouraged. Please use the Contact Us link at the top of every page for further 
information or to provide feedback. 
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